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Dear Elin

| am writing regarding the record of proceedings for yesterday (8 June) and my response to
the topical question regarding Rutherford Cancer Centre in Newport. My officials have
attended a project meeting regarding the closure of the Rutherford Cancer Centre in
Newport today, where we found out that the parent company had delayed its application to
the court for insolvency. Although, we still expect its operations to cease today.

As a result, the answer | provided to the Senedd on 8 June, incorrectly stated that the
company had filed for insolvency. Whist this was our best understanding of the situation at
the time | would like to apologise for this error.

I would be grateful if you would arrange for this explanation to be published alongside the
record of proceedings to provide clarity to Members.

Yours sincerely
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Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:private.office@senedd.wales

